

Vernon and District

4 All Breed Championship Shows 4 Limited Breed Events (Group 1,4,5 and 7) 2 All Breed Rally Trials 2 All Breed Obedience Trials American Staffordshire Terrier Club of Canada Regional Specialty (Saturday) BC Labrador Retriever Club Specialty (Saturday)

July 3rd - 6th, 2025

Official Premium List

3371 Pleasant Valley Road Armstrong, BC

Outdoor Show

(No cover in case of inclement weather)

Proudly sponsored by:



Hawaiian Theme Saturday



Featuring:

OFA Eye Clinic (Saturday July 5th on the show grounds)

Baby Puppy & Veteran - Thursday thru Saturday Amateur Owner Handler Competition - Friday Junior Handling Conformation (Friday & Saturday)

American Staffordshire Terrier Club of Canada Regional Specialty (Saturday)
BC Labrador Retriever Club Specialty (Saturday)
Armband Draw (Saturday)

Hawaiian Theme & BBQ - Saturday

Boosters:

BCAT - Friday - Limited Group 4 GRCBC - Saturday Standard Schnauzer Club of Canada - Saturday

Rent a Ring Friday July 4th from 2 to 5 pm \$15 for 15 minutes. Please bring cash on the day. Limited space so book early to avoid disappointment. Contact: Erin Moore erinmoorebc@gmail.com

PLEASE CHECK OUR CLUB WEBSITE at www.vernonkennelclub.com FOR UPDATES AND ADDITIONAL SPECIAL EVENTS

Grounds will open at 12:00 noon on Wednesday July 2nd, 2025

These events are held under Canadian Kennel Club Rules. (Unbenched) (Unexamined)

Classic Show Services

P.O. Box 100, Fort Langley, B.C. V1M 2R4 (604) 845-9510 email: sandik@classicshowservices.ca



SHOW OFFICIALS

VDKC BOARD:

President: Edgar Rojas Vice President: Jannine Kowalchuk

Treasurer: **Emilie Cole** Debbie Miyashita Secretary:

SHOW SECRETARY Classic Show Services, Sandi Konrad

(to whom all entries P.O. Box 100

MUST be sent) Fort Langley, B.C. V1M 2R4

Tel: 604-845-9510

email:sandik@classicshowservices.ca http://www.classicshowservices.ca

Show Committee All Vernon & District Kennel Club Executive

members present on the grounds

Show Superintendent Edgar Rojas - 404 Fortresses Cres. Vernon, BC

Show Chairman Edgar Rojas

Susan Quesnel **Chief Ring Steward**

P.O. Box 99 Falkland, BC V0E 1W0

Official Photographer

PH (250) 809-0039



Sandy Steck Photography

Will Be Taking all Photos. For More Information Contact

ssteck4@gmail.com

Official Veterinarian **Armstrong Veterinary Clinic**

PH 250-545-9506

3125 Smith Dr., Armstrong, BC V0E1B1

After Hours: Fairfield Animal Hospital

PH 250-860-6550

1987 Kirschner Rd, Kelowna BC

Canadian Kennel Club Mr. Jeff Cornett (Executive Director)

5397 Eglinton Ave. W Suite 101 Etobicoke ON

M9C 5K6

Phone: (416) 675-5511 Fax: (416) 798-9671 Office Hours: Monday - Friday (9:00am to

5:00pm)

CKC Director Wayne Davidson zone12director@ckc.ca (BC Interior & Yukon

CKC Conformation Show Rep.

Dick Lopaschuk CKC Juniors Rep. Aaron Andriash

Precincts of these shows & trials will be within a 50-foot perimeter of all rings.

!!!Arm Band Draw on Saturday!!!

Honourable Judges

Conformation:

Sandy Alexander...... Manitoba
Armando Rosas Bravo......Mexico
Cesar Gutierrez Perez......Mexico
Roberto Velez Pico.....Puerto Rico
Wayne Thompson.....BC
Mary White......Ohio

Rally & Obedience:

Jan Leach......Manitoba



Sandy Alexander

I have bred, owned and exhibited Dachshunds (MS, ML, MW, SS) beginning in 1974 first under the Longjohn prefix and then under Thomashenry. Our Dachshunds have placed number one in their breed as well as many times in the top five. They have been multi BISS, BIS winners. I also pursue earthdog titles on my Dachshunds.

Our German Shorthaired Pointers won over 25 BIS, achieving number one status over several years, placing many times in the top ten Sporting dogs. They have been #1 obedience GSP, won multiple BISS Canadian and American including Best of winners at the American National. The top winning GSP, #1 Sporting dog in South America 1992 and only GSP to win the Sporting Group at the world dog show was Thomashenry bred. Thomashenry has champions GSP in six countries.

Our current breed, Labrador Retrievers have attained number one Labrador in 2016 as well as multiple BIS, American and Canadian BISS, number one puppy, as well as WC and field titles.

I have also owned and/or bred BIS, BISS top ranked Siberians; BIS, BISS top five Pembroke Welsh Corgi's and top five BIS Miniature Poodle and Shetland Sheepdogs.

I have served CKC on the conformation council for the last twelve years. I am actively involved in several Labrador Retriever and Dachshund clubs. I have judged National and Regional specialties, and all breed shows in Canada, USA, Japan, Spain, China, New Zealand and Australia. I am licensed to judge all breeds.



Armando Rosas Bravo

Originally from Mexico City, his career in this field began as a dog trainer as a child, as his father, Aaron Rosas Reyes, was one of the pioneers of dog training at the time.

This event led him to the decision to participate in a dog show ring; this was his debut as a professional trainer and handler in 1985. He has participated in multiple National and International events with different breeds, including Newfoundlands, Dobermans, English Bulldogs, Fox Terriers, Beagles, American Staffordshire Terriers and Alaskan Malamutes, amongst others, achieving recognized achievements such as Best In Show. In short, his life has been a round trip within and outside the country, contributing his part in different places with extraordinary dogs. Thus, after almost 40 years of experience, he decided to take a new direction and take the exam to become certified as a judge of all breeds in July 2017. Just a year later, in 2018, he began his career as a judge in the canine field he is so passionate about. It is worth noting that his career as a judge has developed in his home country, alongside renowned judges of different nationalities. His International license was granted in 2024.



Cesar Gutierrez Perez

Graduate in Veterinary Medicine by the Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México. I began into the Dog World at an early age and breeding Dalmatians and Borzoi by the year of of 1989. I start as dog show's judge in Mexico in 1992, I stopped breeding dogs in 1999 when I became an all breed judge, and I had to take the decision "not to be part and jury at the same time, in dog shows". Since that moment I had have the opportunity to judge in Canada, Guatemala, El Salvador, Costa Rica, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Colombia, Venezuela, Brazil, Peru, Ecuador, Argentina, Russia, Japan, New Zealand, Chile, Indonesia, Hong Kong and Continental China, USA, Australia, Puerto Rico and Spain, I judged in 3 of the world dog shows held in Mexico, Americas and the Caribbean Championships in Mexico and Brazil in 2001, in the Show of Shows in Canada 2007, the Champions parade in Colombia 2007, and specialty shows (Non-Sporting Group, Fila Brasileiro, Doberman, St. Bernard, English Bulldog, Siberian Husky, Rottweiler, Dogue de Bordeaux, Bichon Frise, Terriers, Shetland Sheepdog, American Akita, Chihuahua, Xoloitzcuintle, Chinese Crested, Flat Coated Retriever, Dachshunds) among others. My work as a volunteer in the Mexican Kennel Club let me to hold some positions like ring steward, and ring steward's chief from 1993 to 2009. I was elected judge of the year in Mexico in 2010 and was a member of scientific committee of the Chihuahua and

Xoloitzcuintle. (Mexican Hairless dog) club. Also as a volunteer at the FCM (Mexican Kennel Club) and in the Veterinary Medicine School of the National University of Mexico, from where I was graduated with a Doctor Veterinarian degree; I have participated as a speaker in cynological conferences in Mexico, Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Russia and China. In the media I have contributed for several national and international magazines: Perros pura Sangre, Todo Acerca del Rottweiler, Siguiendo la Huella, Animales de Compañia, (Mexico); Dog Show Winners (Argentina), Caes & Cia (Brazil) and Xolo-Ru in Russia. Currently I'm Chief executive of the web site www.perrosdemexico.com.mx.



Roberto Velez Pico

Roberto has been active in dogs since 1975, Executive Director of the Federación Canófila de Puerto Rico, and member of the Show and Judges Commission of the FCI. Under the kennel name, "Radesa", Roberto with Rafael de Santiago bred Afghan Hounds, Briards, Whippets, Scottish Deerhounds and Lakeland Terriers. He has achieved Championship status for many of his Afghans. Licensed to judge all breeds since 1985. Has judged all over the world, including FCI World Dog Shows at Peru, Mexico, Portugal, Puerto Rico and Germany. Judged the first International FCI Dog Show in China in 2006. Other important assignments include judging in Sweden, Finland, Denmark, Australia, Ireland, Brazil, Canada, Russia, Ukraine, Spain, Gibraltar, France, Slovakia, USA, Chile, Venezuela, Guatemala, Argentina, Panamá, Costa Rica and Colombia among many other countries. Enjoys judging working and utility groups. Achieved for Puerto Rico the holding of the World Dog Show in 1997, event that brought delegates from 65 countries world wide and 5000 dogs on four days of shows, an event that received recognition by the New York Chamber of Commerce as the Cultural Event of 1997-98. FCI official delegate for the World Dog Show in Mexico 1999, section shows for the Americas and El Caribe for Peru 2002 and Costa Rica 2004. Appointed as FCI delegate for the World Dog Show in Mexico 2007 and Las

Americas and El Caribe section 2006 in Colombia. He is currently the Chief Financial Officer of Imagen Optima, a local advertising and public relations agency in the island. Has successfully worked with important clients, such as Digital Equipment Corporation, Ray Ban Sunglasses, Danosa, among many others.



Wayne Thompson

Wayne has been a member of the Canadian Kennel Club since 1971, and has bred Irish Setters, English Springer Spaniels and Beagles. He has also owned a Doberman and a Smooth Fox Terrier. Wayne has handled most other breeds to championships in the USA and Canada. He became an All Breeds judge in 2008, and his hobbies are golf, slow pitch bat and travel.



Mary White acquired her first purebred dog, an Irish Setter, in 1971 and her foundation Doberman Pinscher in 1973.

Under the Freespirits kennel name she has bred over 100 Canadian and American Champion Dobermans, many of which were Specialty, Group and Best In Show winners.

Four different Freespirit Dobermans have placed Top Working Dog, and in the top two rankings for all breeds in Canada over the years, and Ch Freespirits Far And Away was Canada's Top Dog of All Breeds in 2001.

Both her and her husband have served on the board of the Doberman Pinscher Club of Canada and although they no longer have any Dobes, she is still involved with DPCC committee work.

They currently own and breed Best in Show winning and nationally ranked Salukis and Papillons and were honoured to have their veteran Saluki bitch chosen to win the American Saluki National Specialty in June 2011, defeating 390 of North America's finest Saluki hounds. They have produced several Specialty and AOM winners in both Salukis and Papillons. From the years 1980 through 1996 Mary handled all breeds of dogs professionally in Canada and the USA, and was blessed to win at the top level of group and best in show competition, with many different breeds in all groups. She retired from professional dog handling to pursue her judging career in 1996 and have judged many All Breed and Specialty shows across North America, in Columbia, India, China, Russia, Bermuda, Mexico and Australia.



Jan Leach

We have been so lucky to have had German Shepherd Dogs in our lives since 1977. They are our constant companions and have been everywhere with us. In 1978 I showed our first GSD in Conformation and was introduced to the "dog world". In 1986 I bred my first of four litters under my CKC reg'd kennel name "Longpine", producing my first Champion. I had great fun showing her to her championship and by that time I was "addicted". I then decided to try my hand at Obedience with her and was "hooked".

There have been many highs and lows along the way but one of the most exciting things for me was showing my homebred bitch Ch/OTCh Longpine's Goin'a Different Road (Can/Am Ch DeBrut's Different Drummer UDX, NA x Ch/OTCh Longpine's K.O. Cody) to a Best in Show under the late Quentin LaHam. On the Obedience side, Sabre (MOTCh DeBrut Longpine OnTheWarpath, AKC UD, RA) has given me the greatest thrills, winning multi High in Trials from the Novice, Open & Utility classes as well as two "Dog World" awards". In consecutive yeas, along the way to his AKC UD, Sabre managed to win the Open A & Utility A classes at the German Shepherd Dog Club of America National Specialty. That same year he won the UA class he was the only GSD to qualify in Novice A Jumpers Agility - in spite of his handler. In 2005 he was number two GSD and one of the top ten Herding dogs in Canada.

My latest OTCh was Jinks (Ch DeBrut n'Longpine;s Hat Trick UD, RE, AKC GO and RE)She was so special!

I am currently training Mica (Longpine's Mica z Sotto for the Obedience ring. I could not have had all this fun with my dogs without the unending support of my husband, Wayne and his love for the dogs. I belong to the Fort Garry Kennel Club, am a founding member of the Kenora & District Dog Club and have belonged to the German Shepherd Dog Club of America for the past 44 years as well as a life member of the CKC In 2012 I was honoured to judge both obedience and rally at the GSDCof America National Specialty.

I am licensed to judge CKC, AKC & ASCA Obedience & CKC & AKC Rally. I love judging and try very hard to make the obedience and rally rings a very comfortable place for the exhibitor to be!

JUDGING ASSIGNMENTS

	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Sporting	Wayne Thompson - Labrador Retrievers Cesar Gutierrez: all other breeds & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level	Cesar Gutierrez - Labrador Retrievers Sandy Alexander: all other breeds & Group Level	Roberto Velez Pico & Group Level
Hounds	Mary White & Group Level	Sandy Alexander & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level	Cesar Gutierrez & Group Level
Working	Sandy Alexander & Group Level	Cesar Gutierrez & Group Level	Roberto Velez Pico & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level
Terriers	Wayne Thompson - American Staffordshire Terriers Cesar Gutierrez: all other breeds & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level	Cesar Gutierrez - American Staffordshire Terriers Sandy Alexander: all other breeds & Group Level	Roberto Velez Pico & Group Level
Toys	Sandy Alexander & Group Level	Mary White & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level	Cesar Gutierrez & Group Level
Non-Sporting	Mary White & Group Level	Sandy Alexander & Group Level	Cesar Gutierrez & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level
Herding	Sandy Alexander & Group Level	Roberto Velez Pico & Group Level	Mary White & Group Level	Armando Bravo & Group Level
BBPIS, BVIS, RBIS, BIS, BPIS	BBPIS Mary White	BBPIS BOH Cesar Gutierrez	BVIS BBIS Armando Bravo	Roberto Velez Pico
	Group 1 Ltd Mary White	Group 4 Ltd Mary White	Group 5 Ltd Roberto Velez Pico	Group 7 Ltd Cesar Gutierrez
		Juniors - Conformation	Juniors - Conformation	Juniors - Obedience
			Rally Trials (am & pm) Jan Leach	Obedience Trials (am & pm) Jan Leach
			BCLRC - Sandy Alexander Sweepstakes - Lisa McGlothlen	
			American Staffordshire Terrier Club of Canada Regional - Sandy Alexander	

ENTRY FEES

Daily Entry (per dog/per class, per day)	\$ 35.00
Same Dog/ Same Class all 4 days	\$130.00
Baby Puppy Class/Veteran (non-regular)	\$ 18.00
Exhibition Only (per dog/per day)	\$ 10.00
Amateur Owner/Handler	FREE
Juvenile & Veteran Sweepstakes	\$ 20.00
TCN Fee (per dog, per day)	\$ 10.50
Obedience/Rally Regular Classes	\$ 35.00
Pre-Ordered Catalogue (per copy)	\$ 12.00
Catalogue at the event - limited number available	\$ 15.00

^{*} TCN fee is payable with the entry fee if the dog has a CKC Temporary Competitive Number Note: There will be no refunds for duplicate entries or overpayment of fees.

It is the owner of the dog entered that is responsible for any error in entering his/her dog regardless of how or by whom the entry was made. Please review email confirmations so corrections may be made **prior to closing date** to avoid disappointment.

- 8.6.1 The authorities of any show may decline to accept entries for just cause.
- 4.1.5 No person may approach a judge wither directly or otherwise, orally, in writing or electronically, to favour his entry. Disciplinary action will be taken against any person who violates this rule, or against a judge who fails to report any contravention of this rule to the CKC within 14 days of the action.
- 19.7 It shall be the duty and obligation of the show-giving club to see that a judge, club official, volunteer or any participant at an event held under these rules is not subject to indignities. The Conformation Show Committee Chair shall promptly report to the CKC any infringement of this regulation, and the CKC shall have the authority to take such action as it deems fit on receipt of a report indicating that this has occurred.

Exhibitors, handlers, judges and assistants are expected to participate with honesty, fairness and integrity, ever mindful of the practice of "good sportsmanship", before, during and after the Vernon show. Any person engaging in an activity that might be considered malicious, threatening or constitutes bullying, including but not limited to social media, will be asked to leave the show without compensation and will be banned from any future Vernon shows.

Official Photographer for this show is Sandy Steck Photography

The VDKC Show Committee will allow individuals taking photographs that may be used for sale/resale subject to a donation to the club and shall restrict their photography to **Candid Photographs**.

A Candid Photograph is defined as a photograph captured without creating a posed appearance. This is achieved in many ways, for example: when the subject is in motion, by avoiding prior preparation of the subject, by not distracting the subject during the process of taking photos.

CONFORMATION PRIZES

Best in Show

Reserve Best in Show

Best Puppy in Show

Best Veteran In Show

Best Baby Puppy In Show

Best Amateur Owner Handler In Show

First in Group

2nd, 3rd & 4th In Group Best Veteran in Group

Best Amateur O/H in Group

Best Puppy in Group

Best Baby Puppy in Group

Rosette & Prize

Rosette & Prize
 Rosette & Prize

Rosette & Prize

Rosette

Rosette

Rosette

• Rosette & Prize

Rosette

BOOSTERS:



BCAT is offering a booster for Terriers on Friday, Group 4 Limited, July 4th, 2024, under judge Mary White. Prizes and/or rosettes for all Terrier group level.



GRCBC is offering a booster for Golden Retrievers on Saturday, July 5th, 2025, under judge Sandy Alexander. Rosettes and prizes for BOB, BOS, BOW and BP.

SSCC STANDARD SCHNAUZER Standard Schnauzer Club of Canada is offering a booster on Saturday, July 5th, 2025, for Standard Schnauzers under judge Roberto Velez Pico. Rosettes and/or prizes offered for BOB, BOS, BOW, WM, WF, BP, BV, SM, SF, RWM, RWF, HQS Rally Trial Am Saturday and HQS Obedience Trial AM Sunday.

HOW TO ENTER

1. Mail a completed entry form with payment to:

Classic Show Services P.O. Box 100 Fort Langlev. B.C. V1M 2R4 PH (604) 845-9510 Email: sandik@classicshowservices.ca www.classicshowservices.ca

Make ALL cheques payable to Vernon & District Kennel Club

Please mail early in case of delays with the postal service. Please note it takes about 10 days to get a letter from the US to Canada. All acknowledgements will be sent via email and schedules will be posted on www.classicshowservices.ca

> 2. 3. 4. ENTER ONLINE











A service charge of 10% will be assessed. This includes entries sent online or post using a credit card or interac for payment.

ALL Entries **MUST** be received by closing date: WEDNESDAY, June 11th, 2025 @ 9:00pm Pacific Time

The tendering of NSF cheque shall be considered non-payment of entry fees and is punishable by disciplinary action and cancellation of awards. A collection fee of \$25.00 will be added to the amount of any returned cheque. Exhibitors whose charges are declined by the Bank Card Authorization Department will be assessed a service charge of \$25.00 for each transaction declined. Telephone entries are not accepted by the Show Secretary. Incomplete entries or entries received without fees, or entries received after the advertised closing date will not be accepted.

Attention foreign exhibitors, please note that fees are due and payable in Canadian dollars. Due to consistently fluctuating currency rates discounted cheques will not be accepted. Personal cheques will be accepted, however, they are to be payable in Canadian Funds. If you sent a cheque in US funds, it must be made out for the full amount of the entry and no exchange will be refunded to the exhibitor. Please DO NOT make cheques "Pavable in Canadian Funds" or "At Par". They will not be cleared by the banks. To simplify the process, we urge that you purchase bank drafts or money orders payable in Canadian Funds. Your understanding and cooperation is appreciated. Thank you.

CONFORMATION CLASSES

The following Regular CKC Classes (divided by sex) will be offered:

JUNIOR PUPPY CLASS - This class shall be for any dog 6 months of age and under 9 months of age on the day of the show

SENIOR PUPPY CLASS - This class shall be for any dog 9 months of age and under 12 months of age on the day of the show

12 to 18 MONTH CLASS - This class shall be for any dog 12 months but under 18 months of age on the day of the show

CANADIAN BRED CLASS - This class shall be for any dog born in Canada. (Champions of any country excluded)

BRED BY EXHIBITOR CLASS - This class shall be for any dog owned and handled in the ring by owner/breeder. The handler MUST be the owner/co- owner AND breeder/co-breeder of the dog. The owner/breeder must handle the dog at the class level, but need not handle the dog for further awards

OPEN CLASS - This class shall be for all dogs

SPECIALS ONLY CLASS - This class shall be for any dog that has a recorded CKC Registration or Event Registration Number and has attained the required points for Championship status. Note: A Listed dog may be moved to the Specials Only Class after the closing of entries, provided the CKC Individual or Event Registration Number was received prior to the first day of the show. The request to move a class dog to the Specials Only Class MUST be received by the Show Secretary ONE HOUR PRIOR TO BREED JUDGING. TCN Fees WILL NOT be refunded

EXHIBITION ONLY - All dogs entered in this class shall be listed in the catalogue with the same particulars as dogs entered in regular competition. Dogs entered in this class MAY NOT COMPETE in any Regular class but may enter and compete in Non-Regular classes and/or Parades ONLY

NON-REGULAR CLASSES

BABY PUPPY CLASS - This class shall be for any dog 4 months of age and under 6 months of age on the day of the show. The awards for this class are: Best Baby Male, Best Baby Female, Best Baby Puppy in Breed, Best Baby Puppy in Group, Best Baby Puppy in Show (This class will be held on completion of Best Puppy in Breed, Best Puppy in Group and PRIOR to Best in Show)

VETERANS CLASS - Dogs must be 7 years of age and over on the day of the show. Dogs entered in this class may be spayed or neutered. Awards for this class are: Best Male Veteran, Best Female Veteran, Best Veteran in Breed, Best Veteran in Group, Best Veteran in Show (This class will be held on completion of Best Puppy in Breed, Best Puppy in Group and PRIOR to Best in Show)

UNOFFICIAL CLASSES

Amateur Owner/Handler Exhibitor Eligibility

- 1. Exhibitors must declare their dog Owner Handled Competition eligible at the time of entry using the check box on the entry form or the indication of class entrance on online entry.
- 2. The handler must be an owner of record listed in the catalogue.
- 3. Professional handlers, household members and current assistants to professional handlers may not exhibit. Professional handlers are defined as any person who belongs or has belonged to a professional handlers' organization, distributed rate cards, or otherwise advertised or represented themselves as handling dogs for pay or received payment for handling a dog.
- 4. Dogs must be handled by an owner-handler throughout the breed level competition for the regular show. This includes the class competition and subsequent competition in the breed ring. The same is true for all levels of group and show competition.
- 5. The Best Owner Handled in Breed will be selected from the eligible dogs that competed in the Best of Breed competition for the regular show. This includes Winners Dog, Winners Bitch. This excludes all dogs defeated during class and winners competition for the regular show.

Determining Best Owner Handled in Breed

The selection of the Best Owner Handled in Breed is held immediately following regular judging of that breed in the same ring. The ring steward will excuse all exhibitors not eligible. The judge will then award Best Owner Handled in Breed.

Judging of the breed for the regular show may determine the dog that is awarded the Best Owner Handled in Breed.

Guidelines:

- If the Best of Breed winner of the regular show is eligible for Best Owner Handled in Breed it will also be awarded Best Owner Handled in Breed. In this case the dog will be eligible to compete in group competition for the regular show and group competition for Best Owner Handled in Group.
- If the regular show Best of Breed winner is not eligible for Best Owner Handled in Breed and the regular show Best of Opposite Sex is eligible, the regular show Best of Opposite Sex to will compete against the eligible exhibits of the other sex to determine Best Owner Handled in Breed.
- If neither the Best of Breed nor the Best of Opposite Sex from the regular show is eligible for the Best Owner Handled in Breed and both the Select Dog and Select Bitch are eligible, the judge is to choose Best Owner Handled in Breed from the Selects and any eligible Winners Dog or Winners Bitch.
- If one of the Selects from the regular show is eligible for Best Owner Handled in Breed, excuse all eligible champions and then choose Best Owner Handled in Breed from the remaining eligible dogs of the opposite sex including the eligible Winners.
- If the regular show Best of Breed, Best of Opposite Sex, Select Dog and Select Bitch are not eligible, the judge may choose any eligible dog remaining in the ring including Winners Dog or Winners Bitch as the Best Owner Handled in Breed.

If no dog remaining in the ring is eligible for the Best Owner Handled in Breed competition, no award will be made and there will not be representation in group competition for the Best Owner Handled in Group.

Group and Best in Show Competition

- In the Group and Best in Show competition, the dog must be handled throughout the competition by an eligible owner.
- Group judging for the Best Owner Handled in Group may take place in separate rings from regular group judging.
- Judging for the Best Owner Handled in Show after regular Best in Show judging.

OBEDIENCE CLASSES: Indoors - Ring Size 40' x 50' - Sunday Trials #1 am #2 pm)

No dog may be entered in both Novice "A" and Novice "B", Open "A" and Open "B" at the same trial. In determining class eligibility, if a dog shall have won a particular title before being entered or moved up, the handler shall have been notified by at least 2 different judges that the dog has won 3 qualifying scores for the required title. (However, a dog may continue to be exhibited for 60 days in a class after winning a particular title.)

Dogs fulfilling the requirements for a title may be moved to the next level of competition if the schedule permits. The transfer must be on the appropriate move-up form and submitted to the show secretary at least 15 minutes before the start of the class.

PRE-NOVICE - The Pre-Novice class is an elective class and earning the title is not a requirement to enter Novice classes. The Pre-Novice class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has not earned the title of PCD. Dogs in this class may be handled by the owner or any other person. A person may enter more than one dog in this class. The same handler must handle each dog in all 5 exercises unless he has 2 or more dogs entered. In such cases, he must have an additional handler for each extra dog when they are judged together in the group exercise. Only dogs that have not earned the title of CD may enter the Pre-Novice class.

NOVICE A - The Novice A class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has not earned the title of CD. Only one dog per handler is allowed in this class, and that person must handle the dog in all exercises. The handler of any dog in this class must be the owner, co-owner or a member of their immediate families. No person who has trained or exhibited a dog that earned a CDX title shall be allowed to handle a dog in this class.

NOVICE B - The Novice B class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has not earned the title of CD. Dogs in this class may be handled by the owner or any other person. The owner or any other person may handle a dog in this class. A person may enter more than one dog in this class. The same handler must handle each dog in all 6 exercises unless he has 2 or more dogs entered. In such cases, he must have an additional handler for each extra dog when they are judged together in the group exercises.

NOVICE C - The Novice C class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed that has earned the title CD or any higher obedience titles. Dogs in this class may be handled by the owner or any other person. A person may enter more than one dog in this class. The same handler must handle each dog in all 6 exercises unless he has 2 or more dogs entered. In such cases, he must have an additional handler for each extra dog when they are judged together in the group exercises. Dogs may compete in Novice C indefinitely. Scores earned by dogs in the Novice C class are not eligible for High In Trial and do not qualify a dog for any title. Dogs may be entered in the Novice C class in addition to any other official or unofficial classes for which they are eligible.

NOVICE INTERMEDIATE - The Novice Intermediate class is an elective class and earning this title is not a requirement to enter the Open classes. The Novice Intermediate class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed that has earned a CD or any higher obedience trial titles. Dogs in this class may be handled by the owner or any other person. A person may enter more than one dog in this class. The same handler must handle the dog in all 6 exercises. Dogs may compete in the Novice Intermediate class indefinitely. Scores earned by dogs competing in this class are not eligible for High in Trial. Dogs may be entered in the Novice Intermediate class in addition to any other official or unofficial classes for which they are eligible.

OPEN A - The Open A class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has earned the title of CD but has not earned the title of CDX. The handler of any dog in this class must be the owner, co-owner or member of their immediate family. Only one dog per handler is allowed in this class, and that person must handle the dog in all exercises. Any person who exhibited a dog that has earned an OTCH title may not handle a dog in this class. When a dog is wrongfully entered in these classes, any scores awarded will be cancelled.

OPEN B - The Open B class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has earned the title of CD. Dogs which have earned the title of CDX or any higher titles may enter in the Open B class. A dog may also be entered in the Utility Class in the same trial. Dogs in this class may be handled by the owner or any other person. A person may enter or handle more than one dog in this class. The same handler must handle each dog in all 7 exercises. Prior to the start of judging, the judge will choose which of the six numbered routines is to be performed. This choice will not be disclosed to the exhibitors until it is posted at ring side at least 30 minutes before the start of the class. In future assignments, judges are required to alternate the six routines so that each set will be used approximately the same number of times.

UTILITY A - The Utility A class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has earned the title of CDX but has not earned the title of U.D. Any person who has trained or exhibited a dog that has earned a MOTCH title may not handle dogs in this class. The handler of any dog in this class must be the owner or member of their immediate families. Owners may enter more than one dog in this class. The same person must handle the dog in all exercises.

UTILITY B - The Utility B class shall be for any dog of any recognized or listed breed, mixed breed or unrecognized breed which has earned the title of CDX or UD. Dogs in this class may be handled by the owner or any other person. Owners may enter more than one dog in this class. The same person must handle the dog in all exercises. Prior to the start of judging, the judge will choose which of the six numbered routines will be performed. This choice will not be disclosed to exhibitors until it is posted at ring side at least 30 minutes before the start of the class. In future assignments, judges are required to alternate the six routines so that each will be used approximately the same number of times.

RALLY CLASSES:

(Indoors - Ring Size 40' x 50' - Saturday Trials #1 am #2 pm)

No dog may be entered in both Advanced "A" and Advanced "B" at the same trial or Excellent "A" and Excellent "B" at the same trial.

RALLY NOVICE A - Dogs competing in this class may not have earned the RN title or any CKC obedience title other than PCD. No handler who has exhibited a dog through its CKC CDX title or CKC RA title shall be eligible to enter this class. The handler of any dog in this class must be the owner, co-owner or a member of their immediate families. A person may enter more than one (1) dog in this class. No dog may be entered in both Rally Novice A and Rally Novice B at any one (1) trial.

RALLY NOVICE B - Any dog may compete in this class until a qualifying score in the Rally Advanced class is earned. The owner or any other person may handle dogs in this class. A person may enter more than one dog in this class. All exercises are judged on leash, and all dogs must enter and leave the ring on leash.

RALLY INTERMEDIATE - This class shall be for dogs that have earned the R.N. title. A dog completing the R.I. or any other obedience or rally titles may continue to compete in this class indefinitely. The owner or any other person may handle dog in this class. A person may enter more than one dog in this class.

RALLY ADVANCED A - This class shall be for dogs that have earned the RN title but have not earned the RA title or any CKC obedience title other than PCD. No handler who has exhibited a dog through its CKC CDX title or CKC RE title shall be eligible to enter this class. The handler of any dog in this class must be the owner, co-owner or a member of their immediate families. A person may enter more than one (1) dog in this class. No dog may be entered in both Rally Advanced A and Rally Advanced B at any one (1) trial.

RALLY ADVANCED B - This class shall be for dogs that have won the Rally Novice (R.N.) title. A dog completing the Rally Advanced (R.A.) title may continue to compete in this class indefinitely. The owner or any other person may handle dogs in this class. A person may enter more than one dog in this class. All exercises are judged off leash. All dogs must enter and leave the ring on leash.

RALLY EXCELLENT A - This class shall be for dogs that have won the Rally Advanced (R.A.) title, but have not won the Rally Excellent (R.E.) title or any CKC Novice Obedience title. No handler who has exhibited a dog through its CKC Companion Dog Excellent (C.D.X.) title or instructed dog training classes shall be eligible to enter this class. The handler of any dog in this case must be the owner, the co-owner, or a member of their immediate families. A person may enter more than one dog in this class, A dog may continue to compete in this class after the owner has been notified by at least 2 different judges that the dog has won 3 qualifying scores in this class .However, a dog may not be entered or exhibited in this class in any rally trial after the owner has received official notification from the CKC that the dog has won the title.

RALLY EXCELLENT B - This class shall be for dogs that have won the Rally Advanced (R.A.) title. A dog completing the Rally Excellent (R.E.) title may continue to compete in this class indefinitely. The owner or any other person may handle dogs in this class, A person may enter more than one dog in this class. All exercises are judged off leash except the Honor Exercise. All dogs must enter and leave the ring on leash.

RALLY MASTER - This class is for dogs that have earned the RE title. Any person may handle the dog in this class. Dogs must earn 3 qualifying scores of 85 points or more under at least 2 different judges.

JUNIOR HANDLING

Entries will be accepted at the show secretary's desk up to 11:00 am on the day of competition with no exceptions.

Entry fee: free



... to Shannon Skerry-Morin for sponsoring these classes.

Conformation:

Friday at noon Saturday at noon **Judges:** tba

Entries will be accepted at the show secretary's desk up to 11:00 am on the day of competition with no exceptions.

The following classes will be provided:

Pee Wee (non-competitive) - 4 to 6 years Junior Novice - 7 to 10 years Junior Open - 7 to 10 years Intermediate Novice - 11 to 14 years Intermediate Open - 11 to 14 years Senior Novice - 15 to 18 years Senior Open - 15 to 18 years

Note: Pee Wees do not compete for best overall.

Obedience:

Sunday - following the first trial **Judge:** tba

The following classes will be provided:
Junior Pre-Novice - 7 to 10 years
Junior Open - 7 to 10 years
Intermediate Pre-Novice - 11 to 14 years
Intermediate Novice - 11 to 14 years
Intermediate Open - 11 to 14 years
Senior Pre-Novice - 15 to 18 years
Senior Novice - 15 to 18 years
Senior Open - 15- 18 years



Competition is open to all Junior Handlers between the ages of 4 and up to 18 years of age (of the competition year). Dogs handled by the juniors must be entered in a Regular class or in Exhibition Only on the day of competition. Dogs do not need to be owned by the junior.

Pee Wees - a participant rosette and prize

Best Overall Handler - rosette and prize

First in each class - rosette and prize

2nd to 4th in each class - ribbon and prize

Please note that effective January 1, 2016, in accordance with Section 3.4.1 of the Junior Handling Rules & Regulations, Junior Handlers will be required to apply to CKC Head Office for a **Junior Handling Number**. Section 3.4.1 "Junior Handler with the exception of Pee Wees, must apply to CKC Head Office on the appropriate form for a Junior Handling Number within 30 days of competing in their first Junior Handling event. This Junior Handling Number will be used by the Junior Handler for the duration of their Junior Handling career. If a Junior Handling number is not obtained, Junior Handling points earned will not be tracked."

2025 SPECIAL DAILY EVENTS

Friday:

- Junior Handling Conformation Competition during the lunch break
- Amateur Owner Handler Competition
- BCAT Group 4 Limited Booster

Saturday:

- On site OFA Eye Certification Clinic 9:00am to 3:00pm. Pre-register Christine Kobler Cost \$65 for members/\$70 for non-members.
- Junior Handling Competition during the lunch break.
- Armband Draw
- Hawaiian Theme
- BBQ bring your own meat. \$15 per person for club provided items
 To purchase your tickets for BBQ please contact our email at vernondistrictkennelclub@gmail.com for information on how to pay and reserve
- GRCBC & Standard Schnauzer Club of Canada boosters

Sunday:

Obedience Junior Handling Competition following the first trial.



The annual poop scoop raffle will be displayed at the club table. Help keep our park a "poop free zone"! Deposit a bag of poop in the garbage can and get a poop scoop raffle ticket!







HAWAIIAN THEME DAY - SATURDAY

Join us for some fun in the sun.....stay cool and dress Hawaiian theme.

Enjoy a BBQ following BIS. Bring your own meat and the rest will be provided by the club at a cost of \$15/person. Register at the show.



RV PARKING DAY TENTING

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY!

Grounds will open at 12:00 noon on Wednesday July 2nd NO early birds please as we will be setting up!

Reservations & Contact only via: vernondistrictkennelclub@gmail.com

Dry RV @\$200/wknd (Wed noon to Sunday following BIS)
Hydro/Water RV 15 AMP \$240/wknd (Wed noon to Sunday following BIS)

Day Tenting includes 1 vehicle and 10 x 10 space for a pop up tent \$80/wknd

- Day tenting will each have designated numbers so please see a club member before setting up.
- There will be a \$50 cash damage deposit required upon arrival which will be refunded after site inspection, immediately prior to or just before departure.
- Generators must have a spill containment tray underneath.
- Day tents may be left set up for the club is NOT RESPONSIBLE for their safety and they are left own owner's risk.
- No driving during show hours
- Don't forget to ask for your information and event armbands upon arrival at the gate.

 DOGS ARE NOT TO BE LEFT UNATTENDED IN A VEHICLE OR AT A SET- UP.

Authorities will be contacted!



SANI DUMPS & FILL STATIONS:

Civic Arena Sani-Dump3003 37th Avenue 250-542-5623 Must enter from 39th Avenue.

Anderson Way Super Store 5001 Anderson Way, Vernon - Free Sani-Dump by pumps. Big Rig friendly.

Limited overnight parking available at rear of lot. Speak to cashier for access to free potable water.

Lions Campground Glencaird Street Lumby by Donation

Canada Water Depot – Self Serve Fill ONLY 4318 29th Street Vemon 250-260-6603 Purified water available - RV fill of city water free.

CATALOGUE ADVERTISING

Please provide **pdf** by **June 11**th, **2025**

Full Page \$50.00 Half Page \$30.00 Ads will be Black and White - no colour Page size: 8 ½ " x 11"

Available online at Dogshow.ca merchandise tab Submit to sandik@classicshowservices.ca

RV AND BOOTH RENTAL

Reserved booth space - free with donation.

Contact and Reservations: vernondistrictkennelclub@gmail.com

There are no electrical hook-ups available. Booth vendors must supply their own tables & tents.

ACCOMODATIONS:

Your dogs will be welcome at the accommodations listed below. Please leave the rooms and grounds in such condition that this will be true again next year. BE SURE TO CONFIRM PET ROOM AVAILABILITY WELL IN ADVANCE.

HOTELS

Holiday Inn Hotels, 4716 34^{th} ST, Vernon, BC 1-866-677-1111 Prestige Hotel , 4411 32^{ND} ST, Vernon, BC 250-558-5991 Sandman Inn, 4201 32^{ND} ST, Vernon, BC 250-542-4325 Tiki Village , 2408 34^{TH} ST, Vernon, BC 250-503-5566 Vernon Lodge, 3914 32^{ND} ST, Vernon, BC 250-545-3383 Village Green Hotel, 4801 27^{TH} ST, Vernon, BC 250-542-3321

CAMPGROUNDS/RV PARKS

Dutch's Campground, 15408 Kalamalka Lk Rd, Vernon, BC 250-545-1023 Lumby Lions Campground, 2215 Shields Ave, Lumby BC 250-547-2005 Silver Star RV Park, 6310 Stickle Rd, Vernon, BC 250-542-2808 Kekuli Bay Provincial Park, 11 km south of Vernon on Hwy 97 http://www.campokanagan.com/kekuli-bay-provincial-park

*** IMPORTANT NOTE; RESERVATIONS MUST BE BOOKED DIRECTLY WITH THE HOTEL/MOTEL/CAMPGROUND SO PET DETAILS CAN BE DETERMINED.

OFA EYE CERTIFICATION CLINIC VERNON AND DISTRICT KENNEL CLUB

Dr. Bauer Okanagan Animal Eye Care

Saturday, July 5th, 2025, is held in conjunction with the Vernon and District Kennel Club show.

9:00 AM to 3:00 PM. (Clinic is on the show grounds). The cost per examination is a flat cost of \$65.00 for members and \$70 for non-members.

Pre-register contact: Christine Kobler <u>redgold@shaw.ca</u>
NO dogs will be examined until fees have been paid.

If there are appointments available, you may enter at the show and pay by cash, cheque or e-transfer. Remember that drops will have to be administered a minimum of 30 minutes before the exam. These drops stay in effect for approximately 2 hours. They make your dog's eyes light sensitive. This could affect your dog's prime capabilities to show his/her best.

FOR YOU VERY EASILY)

Please just use blank paper for extras if space for more dogs needed

I prefer mornings I prefer afternoons	
Name of owner/handler	
Address	
Phone	
Email Address:	
Dogs registered name	Registration
#	
Tattoo or MC # Date of birth	
Breed Colour	
Dog's registered name	
Sex Date of birth	
Registration #Tattoo or MC #	
Breed	

Additional forms available on www.Canuckdogs.ca

!!! DOG SHOW CHECKLIST !!!

	Date
•	Conformation Entries Submitted
_	☐ On-Line ☐ Mailed ☐ Other Conformation Entries Confirmed ☐
•	CHECK THE ENTRY CLASSES & DATES
•	Obedience Entries Submitted
	□ On-Line □ Mailed □ Other
•	Obedience Entries Confirmed
•	Rally Entries Submitted
_	☐ On-Line ☐ Mailed ☐ Other
•	Rally Entries Confirmed
•	Catalogue Ordered
•	Veterans Entries Mailed with cheque (date)
•	OFA Eye Clinic form Submitted & Paid □
•	Catalogue Ad submitted with cheque
	Hotel name conf #
•	Hotel Reservations
	☐ RV Tank filled or planned water stop
	☐ Board for under Generator / BBQ / Leveling Jacks
	☐ Generator exhaust pipe for RV ☐ Extension cords
	☐ Generator and Gas ☐ Tent pegs/Tent POLES
	☐ Money for Day tenting (\$50 cash deposit)
	☐ Shade Tent ☐ Money for Silent Auction
	☐ Dog / Kiddie Pool ☐ Beverage of Choice
	☐ Grooming Supplies ☐ Dog Food ☐ Water ☐ BOOR Bags! ☐ Banar Towo! ☐ Banar & Ban
	☐ POOP Bags! ☐ Paper Towel ☐ Paper & Pen☐ Wallet ☐ Phone ☐ Ground Cover/RV Mats
	☐ Battery Operated Fan ☐ Bathing Suit
	□ Don't forget the DOGS !!!!!

GENERAL RULES GOVERNING THESE SHOWS

It is the responsibility of the Exhibitor to be familiar with the rules pertaining to the event in which they are competing. Copies of the Conformation Rule book are available online at www.ckc.ca

- 1. The Club reserves the right to remove any person from the show and/or show grounds designated for this event as deemed appropriate by the show committee. The Show Superintendent shall have full control of the above shows and trials, which will be governed by CKC rules.
- 2. Any dog excused by the Show Superintendent or the Show Veterinarian for any reason shall not, after being excused, compete in any class for any award for the balance of the show.
- 3. The show committee will use due care and diligence for the welfare of dogs and exhibitors, but will not be responsible for, or assume any liability in the event of accident, or other misfortune, to either dogs, exhibitors or patrons.
- 4. A Judge or any person participating in any capacity at a Dog Show held under CKC Rules shall not be subjected to any indignity of any kind during the progress of the show and it shall be the duty and obligation of the Club holding the show to see that this rule is effectively carried out. The Show Superintendent shall promptly report to the CKC any infringement of the rules, and the Discipline Committee shall have the power to take such action as it deems fit on receipt of a report indicating that this rule has been violated.
- 5. Exhibitors are solely responsible for the conduct or actions of their animals while they are on the show grounds.
- 6. DOGS MUST BE READY FOR JUDGING. The Club will not be responsible for and is not obligated to provide any service for notifying owners or agents of breed or class judging. No ring shall be held up waiting for exhibitors or handlers. Exhibitors & Handlers with more than one dog shall have substitute handlers available so the judging will not be delayed. All start times are PACIFIC TIME.
- 7. The owner of a dog entered in these shows is entirely responsible for any error in entering his/her dog, regardless of how or by whom the entry was made.
- 8. A dog once disqualified for any reason at a championship show held under these rules cannot again be shown at a show held under these rules until the dog has been examined by an official committee appointed by the CKC and the committee finds the dog is free from the condition which prompted the disqualification. Application for reinstatement must be accompanied by a fee of \$115 plus GST (for Canadian residents) (\$230 non-resident), which shall be forfeited to the CKC if the examining committee is satisfied that the dog should remain disqualified. All awards earned at a dog show in violation of this rule shall be canceled by the CKC and the owner of the dog is subject to disciplinary action.
- 9. Exhibitors and handlers will be responsible for their dogs and for their equipment left at the Show Grounds.
- 10. For the benefit of the health of animals and the pleasure of the exhibitors and spectators we insist upon keeping our grounds and buildings as clean as possible. Exhibitors are responsible for cleaning up after their dogs. Please exercise your dog BEFORE taking it to the Judging ring. Dogs are to be exercised in the designated areas only, not in the vicinity of the ring areas.
- 11. No entry fee will be refunded if the Show cannot open or be completed by reason of riots, civil disturbances, fire, and Act of God, public emergency, act of public enemy, strikes or any other cause beyond the control of the Club.
- 12. Entry fees will not be refunded in the event that a dog is absent, disqualified, excused by the Veterinarian or Judge, or barred from competition by action of the Show Committee.

AGREEMENT

I (we) acknowledge that I (we), all exhibitors, handlers and patrons, know and abide by the "CKC Dog Show Rules", and that I am (we are) familiar with their content. I (we) agree that the Club holding this show has the right to refuse this entry for cause, which the Club shall deem to be sufficient. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry and of the holding of the Show and of the opportunity to have the dog judged and to win prize money, ribbons or trophies, I (we) agree to hold the Vernon & District Kennel Club, their members, directors, governors, officers, agents, superintendents or show secretary and the owner or lessor of the premises and any employees of the aforementioned parties, harmless from any claim for loss or injury which may be alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly to any person or thing by the act of a dog while in or upon the show premises or grounds or near any entrance thereto, and I (we) personally assume all responsibility and liability for any such claim, and I (we) further agree to hold the aforementioned parties harmless from any claim for loss of a dog by disappearance. theft, death or otherwise, and from any claim for damage or injury to the dog, whether such loss, disappearance, theft, damage or injury be caused or alleged to be caused by the negligence of the Club or any of the parties aforementioned, or by the negligence of any other person, or any other cause or causes.

I (we) hereby assume the sole responsibility for and agree to indemnify and save the aforementioned parties harmless from any and all loss and expense (including legal fees) by reason of the liability imposed by law upon any of the aforementioned parties because of bodily injuries, including death at any time resulting thereof, sustained by any person or persons, including myself (ourselves), or on account of damage to property, arising out of or in consequence of my (our) participation in this show, howsoever such injuries, death or damage to property may be caused and whether or not the same may have been caused and whether or not the same may have alleged to have been caused by negligence of the aforementioned parties or any of their employees or agents, or any other person.

CANADIAN KENNEL CLUB SCHEDULE OF CHAMPIONSHIP POINTS

SECTION 2. The schedule to be employed in the determination of the number of points to be allocated to a dog awarded WINNERS shall be as follows: (*Includes the dog awarded Winners.)

Dogs Competing*	1	2	3 to 5	6 to 9	10 to 12	13 or more
Points Allocated*	0	1	2	3	4	5

To determine the number of championship points earned by a dog awarded Winners, total all the dogs in competition which the dog defeated, directly or indirectly, for the highest of the following official breed awards: Winners, Best of Winners, Best of Breed or Best of Opposite Sex and then consult the schedule set forth above. A dog that is disqualified, dismissed, excused or ordered from the ring by the judge shall not be included in the calculation for championship points. Further section 15.1.12 {C} has been added and states the dog must: "have earned at least one 2 point win either at the breed level or group level."

The system provides for additional points if a dog awarded winners also places in the Group as listed here under.

Breeds Competing:

	PLACE	D	PLACED	PLACED	PLACED
At Group Level	FIRST		SECOND	THIRD	FOURTH
13 or more Breeds	5	4	3	2	
10 to 12 Breeds	4	3	2	1	
6 to 9 Breeds	3	2	1	1	
5 Breeds	2	1	1	1	
4 Breeds	2	1	1	0	
3 Breeds	2	1	0	0	
2 Breeds	1	0	0	0	
1 Breed	0	0	0	0	

A class Dog awarded Best In Show at an all-breed championship show will be credited with five points inclusive of any points earned at the breed or group level. In no case may a dog earn more than five (5) points at a single show. To earn a Canadian Championship, a dog must earn at least ten championship points under at least three different judges; and be individually registered with the Canadian Kennel Club, or have a CKC Event Registration Number (ERN) and have earned at least one 2-point win either at the breed or group level.

In order to obtain a Grand Champion title, a dog must obtain a minimum of 20 points which must include a minimum of two wins of at least 2 points and at least two (2) points after 12 months of age. In counting the number of eligible dogs in competition, a dog that is disqualified, dismissed, excused or ordered from the ring by the judge shall not be included in the calculation for Grand Champion points. (d) Only the highest points earned at a single show are carried forward.

- 15.2.4 Grand Champion Bronze (GChB) The title of Grand Champion Bronze may only be earned after the completion of the CKC conformation title Grand Champion is attained.
- (a) Points for this title are only accumulated after the completion of the Grand Championship, and do not include the points earned in attaining the Grand Championship.
- (b) To be awarded a Grand Champion Bronze title, a dog must attain a minimum of 50 points, which must include a minimum of two wins of at least two (2) points each. Points must be gained at breed, group or Best In Show/Specialty level. Only the highest points earned at a single show are carried forward.
- (c) Points accumulated prior to July 1, 2021 may be used to attain the GChB title, however, a minimum of five (5) points must be earned after July 1, 2021.
- 15.2.5 Grand Champion Silver (GChS) The title of Grand Champion Silver may only be earned after the completion of the CKC conformation title Grand Champion Bronze is attained.
- (a) Points for this title are only accumulated after the completion of the Grand Champion Bronze is attained, and do not include the points earned in attaining the Grand Championship Bronze.
- (b) To be awarded a Grand Champion Silver title, a dog must attain a minimum of 100 points, which must include a minimum of two wins of at least two (2) points each. Points must be gained at breed, group or Best In Show/ Specialty level. Only the highest points earned at a single show are carried forward.
- 15.2.6 Grand Champion Gold: (GChG) The title of Grand Champion Gold may only be earned after the completion of the CKC conformation title Grand Champion Silver is attained.
- (a) Points for this title are only accumulated after the completion of the Grand Champion Silver is attained, and do not include the points earned in attaining the Grand Championship Silver.
- (b) To be awarded a Grand Champion Gold title, a dog must attain a minimum of 200 points, which must include a minimum of two wins of at least two (2) points each. Points must be gained at breed, group or Best in Show/ Specialty level. Only the highest points earned at a single show are carried forward.
- 15.3 Grand Champion Excellent (GChEx) (48-06-12)
- 15.3.1 The title of Grand Champion Excellent may be granted only after the completion of the CKC Grand Championship Silver Title. Exhibitors will be required to submit to Shows & Trials the Grand Champion Excellent Record Sheet documenting the additional requirements. The Grand Champion Excellent Record Sheet Form is located on the CKC website.
- 15.3.2 To earn the title a dog must have earned the following during their career as a Special:
- (a) one (1) Best in Show or a Best of Breed at a breed national specialty (where a minimum of 10 dogs have competed)
- (b) three (3) Group 1st, or three (3) breed specialty best of breed wins.
- (c) a CKC performance title from any CKC Event. Titles excluded are: CGN, Herding Novice Tested Certificate, all Instinct titles from all events, as well as all Sprinter titles and all Chase Ability Program titles.
- 15.3.3 Best in Show, Best of Breed at a National Specialty, 3 Group wins, or 3 Specialty Best of Breed wins, must be attained after the completion of a regular championship. The performance title may be attained at any time in the dog's career.
- 1. Exhibitors are required to complete the Grand Champion Excellent Record Sheet form located on the CKC website and forward to CKC upon completion of requirements above.
- 2. Grandfathering of the previous version of the Grand Champion Excellent title will be honoured up until July 1, 2022.



Official Entry Form



Office Use Only ALL-BREED CONFORMATION

Vernon & District Kennel Club

ENTIRES CLOSE: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11, 2025 @ 9:00 PM Pacific Time

CONFORMATION: [] Thursday, July 3rd [] Friday, July 4th [] Saturday, July 5th, 2025 [] Sunday, July 6th, 2025

		Onli	ne Entries at <u>www</u>	.dogshow.ca				
En	try Fee \$ To	CN Fee \$	Catalogu	e \$	_ = Tota	I Enclosed \$		-
lunior Puppy	[] Bred by Exhibitor	[] Veteran	(Thurs-Fri-Sa	at)				
Senior Puppy	[] Open	The second second	ppy (Thurs-Fri-	0.00000000				
12-18 Months	[] Specials		r Owner/Handl	er (Fri)				
Canadian Bred		[] Exhibition	n Only					
DOG INFORMA	ATION ***please print	t clearly***						
Breed			Varie	ety			[] Male	[] Female
Reg'd Name of	Dog						10.40	
Registration #	3] CKC Reg #	[] CKC	Misc #	[] CKC	ERN#	[] TCN #
Date of Birth:		P	uppy: [] Yes	[] No	Place of	f Birth: [] C	anada [] Elsewhere
Breeders:								9
Sire:								
Dam:								
OWNER/AGEN	IT INFORMATION							
Registered Ow	ners:			W-				
Owner's Addre	ess:							
Agent:								
Credit Card #			Exp Dat	e:	Na	ime on Card	1	
		***a servi	ce charge of 10% wi	ll be applied**	VISA -N	MASTERCARD- AN	1EX	
accept full respon	the registered owner(s) of sibility for all statements n ons of the Canadian Kenne	the dog or that I nade in this entry	am the authorized In the considera	d agent of the ation of the ac	owner(s) v ceptance o	whose name(s) of this entry. Ta	I have entere gree to be bo	
Signature of O	wner/Agent				Ph#()		
	(required)							





Office Use Only

VERNON & DISTRICT KENNEL CLUB

July 5th and 6th , 2025

	(V_2)			2	
	ENTIRE	S CLOSE: WEDNE	SDAY, June 11 th , 2025	@ 9:00 PM Pacific Time]
RALLY	[]s	aturday (July 5 th #1	1 AM) [] Saturday	y (July 5 th #2 PM))
OBEDIENCE	[]Sc	inday (July 6 th #1	AM) [] Sunday (Jo	uly 6 th #2 PM)	
		Cheques made	e payable to: Vernon & Distri	ict Kennel Club	
	N	5. Con - 500 Con - 500 Con	w Services P.O. Box 100 Fort		
		Online	e entry forms at <u>www.doesh</u>	ow.ca	
Entry i	ee \$	TCN Fee \$	Catalogue \$	= Total Enclosed \$_	
OBEDIENCE: [] Pre-No	vice [] Novice I	ntermediate [] Uti	lity 8	RALLY: [] Novice A	[] Advanced B
32500	A [] Open A			7,747	[] Excellent A
202010000	B [] Open B	I leshi	ibiting Only	[] Intermediate	A CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE AND A CONT
[] Movice	C [] Utility A	[] Exhi	ididon Only	[] Advanced A	[] IMP2/GL
DOG INFORMATIO	N ***please	orint clearly***	Jump Height		
Breed			Variety		[] Male [] Female
Diccu_			variety		
VEOR CHEROSTAL DA			variety		
VEOR CHEROSTAL DA	}		meganists is a serie	CKC Misc# [] CKC	ERN# []TCN#
Reg'd Name of Dog	3		[] CKC Reg# []C	dominio and a company of	18.76
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth:	3		[] CKC Reg# []C	CKC Misc# [] CKC	18.76
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders:	3		[] CKC Reg# [] C	CKC Misc# [] CKC	18.76
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire:	3		[]CKC Reg# []C	CKC Misc# [] CKC	18.33
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam:	5		[]CKC Reg# []C	CKC Misc# [] CKC	1676
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN	IFORMATION		[]CKC Reg# []C	CKC Misc# [] CKC	1676
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners	FORMATION		[]CKC Reg# []C	CKC Misc # [] CKC Place of Birth: [] Ca	18.76
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners	FORMATION		[]CKC Reg# []C	CKC Misc # [] CKC Place of Birth: [] Ca	18.76
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners Owner's Address: Agent:	FORMATION		[] CKC Reg# [] C	CKC Misc # [] CKC Place of Birth: [] Ca	anada [] Elsewhere
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners Owner's Address: Agent:	FORMATION		[] CKC Reg # [] CPuppy: [] Yes [] No Exp Date:	CKC Misc # [] CKC Place of Birth: [] Ca	anada [] Elsewhere
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners Owner's Address: Agent: Credit Card # I certify that I am the registers	FORMATION	***asens) of the dog or that	Exp Date:	Place of Birth: [] Ca Place of Birth: [] Ca Name on Card: VISA - MASTERCARD - Al f the owner(s) whose name(s) I	anada [] Elsewhere
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners Owner's Address: Agent: Credit Card # I certify that I am the raccept full responsibility	FORMATION	****asens) of the dog or that	Exp Date: I am the authorized agent or y. In the consideration of the	Place of Birth: [] Ca	MEX have entered above and tree to be bound by the
Reg'd Name of Dog Registration # Date of Birth: Breeders: Sire: Dam: OWNER/AGENT IN Registered Owners Owner's Address: Agent: Credit Card # I certify that I am the reaccept full responsibility rules and regulations of	FORMATION egistered owner(by for all stateme f the Canadian Ko	***a sen s) of the dog or that nts made in this entr ennel Club and by an	Exp Date: I am the authorized agent or y. In the consideration of the	Name on Card: VISA - MASTERCARD - Alf	MEX have entered above and tree to be bound by the